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Dear Ms. Hursey:

Thank you for meeting with me last month in Chicago. I appreciate your taking the time to

discuss lllinois' section I I 15 demonstration proposal, and the importance of this proposal to

Illinois' comprehensive approach to transforming behavioral health services for Medicaid

beneficiaries in the state. V/e strongly support the state's goals in providing higher quality

behavioral health services for its Medicaid beneficiaries and making improvements to the state's

behavioral health delivery system. Members of our team here at the Centers for Medicare &
Medicaid Services (CMS) have had many conversations with you and your team and look

forward to continuing to work with you to support the state in meeting its goals.

As you know, our team has worked closely with you and your team for over a year to try to

arrive at a budget neutral demonstration. To date, we have not been able to do so. The most

recent set of budget neutrality worksheets received from the state on January 12,2018, show a

proposed margin of $128 million (total computable) over the proposed five years. These

þroposed savings, however, rely on $130 million (total computable) of budget neutrality savings

from the new adult group. As we have discussed, CMS budget neutrality policy does not allow

for states to achieve budget neutrality savings from services to the new adult group.

Expenditures for the new adult group are considered "hypothetical" for purposes of calculating

budget neutrality in the demonstration, due to the limited experience and lack of historical data.

CMS policy relies on five years of historical experience when developing the without waiver per

memblr per month (PMPM) costs and trend rates. States have only had experience with the new

adult group since 2014, and due to claims lag, most states only have two years of complete data'

Since1gt3, we have not allowed any state to accrue savings from services to the new adult

group and it is our policy to apply budget neutrality consistently across states. Absent the

proposed savings from the new adult group, the state has not been able to establish a budget

neutral demonstration. CMS staff continue to work diligently with the state to revise the budget
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neutrality worksheets, using flexibility available within established policy. We stand committed

to continue to try to develop a budget neutral demonstration'

As our teams have discussed, our other concern is the state's proposed reliance on the buy-out of

Designated state Health Programs (DSHP) totaling $996 million (total computable) over the five

yearsl per the guidance we issued on Decemb er 15,2017, CMS will no longer provide

Ëxpenditure auihority under section 1 1 15 of Social Security Act for DSHP. We have asked the

státe to confirm, in writing, its available sources ofnon-federal share, now that the state cannot

."ìV on ttt. freeá up dollarî from the buy-out of the DSHP- Earlier, the state had shared that it
haå identified $40õ million in interagency agreements and an intergovemmental transfer. As

requested, please confirm the amounts and sources of non-federal share'

Finally, after our conversation in December, cMS sent additional questions regarding specific

detaits oftne shte's proposai, including the substance use disorder recovery coaching, the first

episode psychosis piiot, intensive in-home supports, respite care, and the infant/early childhood

mentat treatth con*ltution initiative. This information is critical so that \'r'e can begin to draft

Special Terms and conditions as soon as the budget neutrality and source of non-federal share

issues a¡e resolved. We have not yet received this information

we appreciate your commitment to behavioral health transformation. we look forward to

."""iuing the nåcessary information we need to continue to work toward an approvable section

1 1 15 demonstration.

If you have any questions regarding this communication, please contact Ms Judith cash, Acting

Director, State Demonstratio-ns Group, Center for Medicaid & CHIP Services, at (410) 786-9686'

'We look forward to continuing to work with you and your staff on this important demonstration'

Sincerely,

Brian Neale
f)irector




